Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Laura Orr <laura.orr@smrls.org>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Abigail Hanson

Subject: Re: 489 Sherburne Ave.R-R Orr-Stuff Ltr.Notice of Public Hearing 6-9-20

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello, Mai,
I inadvertently omitted my intended CC to Abigail Hanson.

-LO

From: Laura Orr <laura.orr@smrls.org>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Re: 489 Sherburne Ave.R-R Orr-Stuff Ltr.Notice of Public Hearing 6-9-20

Hello, Mai,
I hope this e-mail finds you and yours well.

I have had another commitment arise at the same time as tomorrow's hearing on 489 Sherburne Avenue. Still, I do
consider SMRLS' presence at the hearing to be important for Mr. Stuff's interests if any questions or concerns about
Imam Hassan's ability to complete rehabilitation of the property in a timely manner.

Abigail Hanson (included via CC) is a law clerk working with me this summer. She is approaching her third year at
the University of Minnesota (U of MN) Law School and has performed prior legal work on behalf of clients as a
certified law student with a U of MN clinic and as law clerk with Mid-Minnesota Legal Aid (MMLA) in Minneapolis

last summet.

I have asked Ms. Hanson to attend the telephone hearing on my behalf. Her telephone number is 651-894-6929. 1
will be available to her via Microsoft Teams chat if she needs to consult with me during the hearing. I will also
inform Imam Hassan of Ms. Hanson's planned attendance on my behalf.

Please let me know if you, Ms. Moermond, or any other city personnel have concerns. While I can arrange to be
present if necessary, I find engagement in tomorrow's hearing on 489 Sherburne Ave more readily delegable than
my other commitment. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Laura Orr

Senior Attorney

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services



55 East Fifth Street, Suite 400
St. Paul, MN 55101

Direct Line: 651.894.6924
Client Intake: 651.222.4731

Office Phone: 651.222-5863
Office Fax: 651.297.6457
Visit us online: www.smrls.org

Celebrating 110 years of providing high quality legal services!

This email (including any attachments) is intended for the exclusive use of the individual to whom it is addressed. The
information contained hereinafter may be proprietary, confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby put on notice that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader has received this communication in error, please immediately notify
the sender by email and delete all copies of this email along with any attachments.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Laura Orr <laura.orr@smrls.org>

Subject: FW: 489 Sherburne Ave.R-R Orr-Stuff Ltr.Notice of Public Hearing 6-9-20

Hello Laura,

Please let me know if you plan to participate in the June 23™ hearing for above file. If so, let me know which number is
best to reach you for the hearing. It will be via telephone between 10 and 11 a.m.

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Imam/Dr. Hassan Jaamici, Ph.D. <xasanjaamici@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 6:21 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>



Cc: laura.orr@smrls.org; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
<joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
<reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul) <christine.boulware@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Bruhn, Nathan (Cl-
StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) <stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
demetriuslarkins@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: 489 Sherburne Ave.R-R Orr-Stuff Ltr.Notice of Public Hearing 6-9-20

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

| left a message for Nathan.
Thanks,

On Mon, Jun 15, 2020 at 8:12 AM Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Dr Hassan Jaamici,
Please reach out to Building Inspector Nathan Bruhn (651-266-9033) for an inspection to determine the percentage of
completion before the hearing, unless you receive your Certificate of Code Compliance by then.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Imam/Dr. Hassan Jaamici, Ph.D. <xasanjaamici@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: laura.orr@smrls.org; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
<joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
<reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul) <christine.boulware@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Bruhn, Nathan
(CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Ubl, Stephen (CI-StPaul) <stephen.ubl@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
demetriuslarkins@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: 489 Sherburne Ave.R-R Orr-Stuff Ltr.Notice of Public Hearing 6-9-20

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi, Mai X. Vang:

Re: 489 Sherburne Av.



Almost 85-90% of work has been completed. There are some unexpected delays from other companies working with
the construction company, Larkins company including some inspections due to Coronavirus.

It is my interest to finish the work as early as possible because it is my family home. Our plan was to move in May 30
but the contractor told me that he will try to complete the work as soon as possible.

Therefore, | am waiting for the contractor's statement how much time he needs to complete the work.

Thank you,

On Tue, Jun 9, 2020 at 3:35 PM Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Hello Ms. Orr & Dr. Hassan Jaamici,

See attached letter in the above matter.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

— =
Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

The prophet Muhammad (PBU) stated: "What actions are most excellent? To gladden the heart of human beings, to
feed the hungry, to help the afflicted, to lighten the sorrow of the sorrowful, and to remove the sufferings of the injured.”
(Bukhari)

Imam/Dr. Hassan Mohamud (Xasan Jaamici), J.D. in American Law & Ph.D. in Sharia Law.
Professor of Islamic University of Minnesota

Former Adjunct Professor of William Mitchell College of Law

Imam of Islamic Dawah Center and Dean of Minnesota Dawah Institute

478 University Avenue West

St. Paul, MN 55103

email: xasanjaamici@gmail.com

Tel. 612-229-9483

Tel. 651-224-6722

Tel. 651-917-0633




The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or
any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to
the sender immediately and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If
you have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.

The prophet Muhammad (PBU) stated: "What actions are most excellent? To gladden the heart of human beings, to

feed the hungry, to help the afflicted, to lighten the sorrow of the sorrowful, and to remove the sufferings of the injured.”
(Bukhari)

Imam/Dr. Hassan Mohamud (Xasan Jaamici), J.D. in American Law & Ph.D. in Sharia Law.
Professor of Islamic University of Minnesota

Former Adjunct Professor of William Mitchell College of Law

Imam of Islamic Dawah Center and Dean of Minnesota Dawah Institute

478 University Avenue West

St. Paul, MN 55103

email: xasanjaamici@gmail.com

Tel. 612-229-9483

Tel. 651-224-6722
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or
any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to
the sender immediately and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you
have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.



